
John MacLeod 

From: Alessio, Flavio [flavio.alessio@siemens.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2007 1:07 PM

To: John MacLeod

Cc: Tillier, Graham

Subject: Sumlog II connection

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Blue

Attachments: Sumlog II Fitting & Calibration Instructions.pdf
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Dear John, 
  
attached are the fitting instructions 
  
If the transducer is Hall Effect then the connections are: 
  
White     = + 12V goes to the "+ " terminal 
Brown    = Battery negative, goes to the "-" terminal 
Green    = Speed signal, goes on the "G" terminal on the left (not the "G" next to "-") 

............................................ 
Mit freundlichem Gruß / kind regards 
Flavio Alessio 
Technical Manager 
Siemens VDO Automotive Pty Ltd 
2 Scholar Drive 
Bundoora, VIC 3083 
Australia 
Tel: +61 (0)3 9468 1184 
Fax: +61 (0)3 9468 1502 
Mobile +61(0) 400990447 
E-Mail: flavio.alessio@siemens.com 
Internet: http://www.siemensvdo.com.au 
 
Important Note: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain trade secrets and may well 
also be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received it in error, you are on 
notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail and any 
attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient please understand that you must not copy 
this e-mail or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. Thank you. 

 

From: Tillier, Graham  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 8:33 AM 

To: Alessio, Flavio 

Subject: FW: Assistance needed! 

 
  
 

From: John MacLeod [mailto:John.MacLeod@telelogic.com]  
Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2007 10:39 PM 

To: enquiries@siemensvdo.com.au 
Subject: Assistance needed! 

 
I wonder if you can help me.  I have just purchased a boat which has a Sumlog Electronic II speed display. 



 The transducer has three wires which have become disconnected from the display.  Can you possibly help by 
letting me know how to reconnect the transducer?  It has three wires – Green, Brown and White.  I’m pretty 
sure the green goes to the first terminal marked 6,  However, I am not sure which way around the white and 
brown leads should be connected to the - & +.  The display has 4 spade-type connectors labeled  
6  6  -  + 
_  _  _  _ 
(The 6 may be a G!) 
Many thanks for your help (if you are able!) 
With best regards 
John 
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John MacLeod 
Consulting Director 
Telelogic Australia Pty Ltd 
Level 9,  
1 Pacific Highway 
2060 North Sydney 
Australia 
 
Phone: +61 (2) 890 85204 
Fax:  

Mobile phone: +61 (411) 852 519  

John.MacLeod@telelogic.com 

http://ww.telelogic.com  
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The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment or enclosure, is intended only for the person or entity to 

which it is addressed and may contain confidential material. Any unauthorized use, review, retransmissions, dissemination, 

copying or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  
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